

Ref. Enquiry No.: PE/PG/MEI/E-5439/2016 Dated: 12.01.2017

DUE DATE
04.02.2017
BY 02:00 P.M.

CORRIGENDA-2

Date: 02.02.2017

With reference to bidders clarification raised on Technical Specification, please consider as below:

Clarification raised by bidders	Reply of BHEL
As per the Enduser requirement specified in page 23 of technical specification PE-TS-422-142-N101, Point 7.02.03 requests forged steel for valve body for rating above #1500. However as per the valve datasheet for ASV-22, the body material is requested with A217-WC9 casting for valve rating of #2500. Please advise if this has to be changed to Forging grade.	The requirement mentioned in the specification is minimum and bidders shall consider either equivalent or superior and further please note that stringent requirement out of the two shall prevail.
End-user spec specified piston type actuators as a minimum requirement of Aux PRDS under clause 7.07.01, however the BHEL specification under 3.2.1 allows to use either spring opposed diaphragm actuator or piston actuator based on the suitability. Please let us know whether can we use diaphragm actuators for APRDS valves if suitable	The requirement mentioned in the specification is minimum and bidders shall consider either equivalent or superior and further please note that stringent requirement out of the two shall prevail.
End-user spec [7.07.02] request actuators to be sized for 150% of valve's shut-off pressure, however BHEL spec clause 3.2.1 specifies this to be at 120%. Please clarify this point	The requirement mentioned in the specification is minimum and bidders shall consider either equivalent or superior and further please note that stringent requirement out of the two shall prevail.
In the attached tech spec for DSH datasheet, A note mentioned says Insertion type DSH not acceptable. Can you please help to understand the requirement. Is insertion type DSH are referred to Probe Style desuperheaters? We will be offering below type of DSH for this requirement, can you please let us know if it is acceptable?	Please note that Insertion type Desuperheater is not acceptable. Offers shall be reviewed during bid evaluation and the bids that are not in compliance to BHEL specification are liable to be rejected.

With Regards,
For & on behalf of BHEL

(Vinit Kumar Verma)
Sr Engineer/PG-II-1/ BHEL-PEM

Vinit Kumar Verma
Sr. ENGINEER/PG-II-1,
BHEL/PS-PEM
POWER PROJECT ENGINEERING INSTITUTE,
PLOT NO. 25, SECTOR - 16A, NOIDA (UP)
(OFF) 0120-4368837

Regd. Office:
BHEL House
Siri Fort
New Delhi-110049